
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Yulanda Parson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =A6F091866E354C39BBE22AED7179B933-YU LAN DA PARSON] 

7 /16/2020 5:35:04 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Yakema Decatur [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =33dc498229d24cf5bb59b23be85f25a4-Ya kema Decatur] 

Hard Copies of Staff Reports Needed 

Hello Ms. Mindy, 

May you please provide an update on Murphy's Bowl (Agmt No. 18-055) and the Public Hearing for IBEC Project? 

Thank you, 

Yulanda R. Parson I Management Assistant 

City of Inglewood I Office of the Mayor and City Manager 
One West Manchester Boulevard I 9th Floor I Inglewood, CA 90301 
Office: {310) 412-5301 I Fax: (310) 412-8788 
E-mail: yparson@cityofinglewoocLorg I Website: www.cityofinglewood,org 
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